
From: 
Sent: 

Doll, Laura 
2/13/2014 1:14:15 PM 

To: michael.robertson@cpuc.ca.gov (michael.robertson@cpuc.ca.gov) 
Cc: Singh, Sumeet 

(/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=S 1ST56905772); Doll, 
Laura (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD) 

Bcc: 
Subject: RE: Best way to reach you today? 

Mike 
I understand from Liza that you are in the office today (number below) but that your cell 
number is 
(213) 435-9297. 
Sumeet may try you in both places this afternoon. 

Thanks 
Laura 

From: Doll, Laura 
Sent: Thursday, February 13, 2014 12:47 PM 
To: 'Robertson, Michael' <michael.robertson@cpuc.ca.gov> 
Cc: Singh, Sumeet 
Subject: Best way to reach you today? 

Hi Mike -

I just left you a voicemail to confirm your whereabouts this afternoon so that Sumeet can call 
you. 

The number I have is: (213) 576-7082 

Is that your cell? Are you in LA today? 

Sumeet needs to talk to you in advance of our filing a response to an audit report next Tuesday. 

Thanks Mike. 

SB GT&S 0270134 
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Laura 

Laura Doll 

Director, Regulatory Relations 

lrdd@pge.com 

office: 415.973.8663 

mobile: 415.828.3739 
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